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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Justin Cooper '--------~------~ on beha If of Justin Cooper 
Monday, June 6, 2011 12:03 PM 
H 
Re: R.I.P. 

Berry service was down earlier so that my have been the issue. 
Can still get you a new berry but probably not before you leave tomorrow. 
Do you want to try the newer kind with the pad (huma has ) instead of the ball ? 

On switching the info -- your contacts and settings will all transfer as will a certain 
number of messages. 
All of your older messages will remain on the server. 
There is a way for me to move everything on to the new device but the security whizzes 
have convinced me that this is a horrible thing to do because you also transfer any 
viruses, spyware and junk overseas providers hide on there. 
We also have some new security features and polices that I would like to add to any new 
berry you have -- the most noticeable difference will require a more complex password. 
It is a constant fight to keep up with the security measures and unfortunately we keep 
seeing reminders of why we need to. 

On Jun 6, 2011, at 11:56 AM, H wrote: 

> I think my BB is finally in its last stage of life. I need a new one but don't want to 
lose any of my info. I leave tomorrow for Africa. Any chance I can get one by then? If 
not, don't worry. 
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